
From: vkadmin@airbiopf.in <vkadmin@airbiopf.in>
Date: Fri, Jan 2, 2026 5:53 PM
Subject: Request for Early Clearance of the Long Pending Proposal for Updating of Pension of RBI Retirees
To: <fmo@nic.in>

Respected Finance Minister Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman Ji,
Room No. 134,
North Block,
New Delhi-110001

Subject: Submission of Representation on Pension Updating for RBI Retirees –AIRBIOPF

Respected Hon’ble Finance Minister,

Warm greetings and best wishes for a Happy and Prosperous New Year 2026.

On behalf of the AIRBIOPF, which represents retired employees of the Reserve Bank of India across the country, we are
pleased to enclose herewith a formal representation requesting early clearance of the long-pending proposal for
updating the pension of RBI retirees.

As highlighted in the enclosed letter, the matter has been under active consideration for some time, and thousands of
retirees—many of them advanced in age and dependent solely on pension—continue to await this long-promised relief
with hope and anxiety.

We humbly request your kind attention and benevolent consideration so that the proposal may be accorded early
approval, bringing dignity and financial security to those who served the Institution with dedication.

We remain deeply grateful for your leadership and compassionate approach to matters affecting senior citizens and
pensioners.

With respectful regards,
Sincerely

V. K. Wadhawan
Ex-Manager RBI New Delhi
Vice President
AIRBIOPF
Mob: 9899460500
Attachment: Representation Letter – AIRBIOPF (Dated 2 January 202
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